
 

# QUESTION VALUES 

1 Are you a Māori business 

according to the following 

definition:  

50% Māori ownership (including 

sole traders). 

A Māori authority as defined by 

the Inland Revenue Department. 

Yes / No 

2 What is your registered company 

name? 

(100 characters) 

3 How often do you sub-contract 

work to Māori owned businesses? 

Often / Sometimes / Seldom / Never 

4 How often are you involved with 

local social initiatives that benefit 

Māori communities? 

Often / Sometimes / Seldom / Never 

5 As an estimate, what percentage 

of your employees identify as 

Māori in your organisation? 

Sole trader / 0-9% / 10-19% / 20-29% / 

30-39% / 40-49% / 50% or more / Don’t 

know 

6 As a non-Māori business, what 

are the barriers to partnering with 

Māori business? Select all that 

apply: 

Not based in New Zealand. 

Not aware of Māori businesses to 

partner with. 

Not aware of projects where 

partnership with Māori would be 

possible.  

No Māori Partnership Model available. 

Other ________ 

 

6 As a Māori business, what 

barriers do you experience in the 

public procurement market? 

Select all that apply: 

Contract size.  

Geographical or locality constraints.  

Prescriptive prerequisites.  

Tender timeframes. 

Size and effort of tender submissions.  

Awareness of opportunities. 

Other ________ 



 

If you have received this email, you have been identified as an active supplier with 
HealthSource for one of the Northern Region DHBs.  
 
Kia ora 
 
In December 2020, Cabinet approved the progressive procurement policy aimed at 
increasing the diversity of Government suppliers. All mandated government agencies will be 
required to award at least 5% of their yearly procurement contracts to Māori businesses. 
 
Te Puni Kōkiri and Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment are implementing the 
progressive procurement policy to support Māori enterprise. For this policy, a Māori 
business is defined as:  
 

 having at least 50% Māori ownership; or  

 a Māori Authority as defined by the Inland Revenue Department.  
 
HealthSource, on behalf of Auckland DHB, Counties Manukau DHB, Northland DHB, and 
Waitematā DHB, is seeking information from Māori Businesses who supply to the Northern 
Region and any supplier who wishes to in the future. We are collecting this information via a 
short survey and a GETS notice. If your respond to the survey, you do not have to respond 
to the GETS notification.  
 
HealthSource will use this information to inform the baseline of each of the Northern Region 
District Health Boards, to report against the policy target, and for future engagement with 
Māori suppliers. 
 

THE EXPECTED COMPLETION TIME OF THIS SURVEY IS 3 MINUTES. THIS SURVEY 
SHOULD BE COMPLETED BY MĀORI AND NON-MĀORI BUSINESSES. 
 
Please contact HealthSource (srm.procurement@healthsourcenz.co.nz) if you have further 
questions. 
 
Ngā mihi nui 
 


